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February 15, 2017

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of Income Tax Subcommittee
Senator Chuck Hufstetler, Chairman, Finance Committee
Senator Hunter Hill, Member
Senator Lester G. Jackson, Member

FROM: Senator John Albers, Chairman

DATE: Thursday, February 16, 2017
TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: 125 CAP

AGENDA:

SB 156 (Millar, 40™) A bill to be entitled an Act to amend Chapter 8 of Title 48 of the Official Code of Georgia
Annotated, relating to sales and use taxes, so as to provide certain restrictions with regard to equalized homestead
option sales and use taxes; to provide for limitations on the collection of certain other taxes while such equalized
homestead option sales and use tax is being levied; to provide for the sales on which such tax may be levied; to
provide limitation on the use of special purpose local option sales taxes which are levied in conjunction with an
equalized homestead option sales and use tax.

*The Chairman reserves the right to change the agenda at his discretion.

Cc:
Honorable Casey Cagle, Lt. Governor
David Cook, Secretary of the Senate
Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore
Senator Bill Cowsert, Senate Majority Leader
Paul Higbee, Legislative Counsel
Angie Fiese, Senate Research
Alexander Azarian, Senate Research
Ines Owens, Senate Press Office
Senator Fran Millar
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